26" September 2022 DSCL\Regulations 39(3)\2019

The Asst. General Manager The Vice President

BSE Limited, National Stock Exchange of India Ltd

Dept. of Corporate Services, Exchange Plaza,

First Floor 25, P J Towers, 5th Floor Plot No.C/L Bandra Kurla Complex
DalalStreet, Fort, Bandra (East),

Mumbai 400 001. Mumbai - 400 051

Dear Sir,

Sub: Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, Loss of Share
Certificates - Script Code: BSE - 526921, NSE — 21ISTCENMGM

In Compliance with the provisions of Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, this is to inform you that below mentioned
share certificates have been reported to be lost.

S.No | Name of Folio No of Certificate Distinctive Nos | Date of
the Share Holder | No Shares | Number Intimation
received by the
Company/RTA
1 SHANTI 0010342 | 100 69290 6778901- 23/09/2022
RAKSHIT 6779000
Yours faithfully

For Twentyfirst Century Management Services Limited

Digitally signed by
SUNDAR IYER

S U N DAR IYER Date: 2022.09.27 16:13:53
+05'30'

Authorised Signatory
Encl: Communication from Link Intime India Pvt Limited




Inward | ,
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Sarita Yadav <sarita.yadav@linkintime.co.in>

From:

Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2022 12:28 PM

To: inward@linkintime.co.in

Subject: 21st Century Management Services Limited-STOP
Dear Sir,

Company Name : 21st Century Management Services Limited
Folio no. : 0010342.

Kindly inward the attached documents only to marked stop reason " Lost By holder".
Please handover with stop documents in urgent.
Thanks & Regards

Sarita Yadav

Exnt:- 2121
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